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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK%%
DATE: OCTOBER 13,2014

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution 14-106, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Requesting That the
Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Construct a Bridge and “Daylight”
Woodard Creek as Part of the Pioneer Avenue Rehabilitation Project. City Manager.

Written public comments

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

2015 Budget Message

Medical/Vision/Dental Plan

Proposed Health Insurance Premium Schedules
Meritain Medical & Vision Plans

Written public comments on Public Safety Building Site Evaluation (HERC Site)

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 14-109(S), A Resolution of the Homer City Council Certifying the Results of the
City of Homer Regular Election Held October 7, 2014 to Decide Ballot Proposition #1 “Shall a
Charter Commission be Elected to Prepare a Proposed Charter?” and to Elect the Mayor and
Two Council Members. City Clerk/Canvass Board.
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RECOMMENDATION:

Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



